ADVISORY

TO: Schools Division Superintendents
All Divisions

FROM: MAY B. ECLAR, Ph.D., CESO V

cer- In-Charge
Office of the Regional Director

DATE: September 4, 2017

SUBIJECT: VENUE FOR THE DEPED-DPWH COORDINATION MEETING

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet, 2601

Website: www.depedcar.ph | Email: car@deped.gov.ph
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1. Please be informed that the venue of the DepEd-DPWH Coordination meeting on September 5,
2017 will be at H100 Ecolodge and Restoreant, Cathedral of the Resurrection, Magsaysay

Avenue, Baguio City.

2. For information.

ESSD/ABG/cbh

Contact Numbers (Area Code: 074):

Office of the Regional Director 422-1318 Administrative Division
Eax 422-4074 Cash Section

Office of the ARD 422-9590 Payroll Section
ICT Unit 422-1318 Records Section
Public Affairs Unit 422-1318 Supply Section
Legal Unit 423-2214 General Services Unit

422-1804
423-2215
424-3993
423-2213
422-2198
422-1804

CLMD
LRMDS
ESSD
Finance Division
FTAD

422-7096
422-0615
423-2218
422-5155
424-5187

HRDD
NEAP-R
PPRD
QuAD
COA

422-9590
422-5500
422-9590
422-5187
422-7434




